



JOHANNA CELCIS

(954) 880-4082 | Soleil.Celcis@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated healthcare professional with 3 years of hands-on experience as a registered nurse in acute care hospitals and medical centers. Positive attitude; interfaces well with patients, families, and staff. Demonstrated ability to remain calm and professional throughout critical incidents. Capable of assessing conditions and implementing the appropriate intervention. Known to be reliable and responsible within the workplace. Develops a rapport with patients, family, staff, and physicians. Relates well to people from a variety of cultures.

EXPERIENCE

CHI Baylor St. Luke Medical Center - Houston, TX

Registered Nurse | July 2021- October 2021

- Providing pre- and post-surgical care to adult patients on a Telemetry and Medical-Surgical Unit.
- Assessment and management of PCA pumps, surgical wounds, drains, and negative pressure therapies.
- Administer medications, IV therapies, immunizations, and apply sterile dressings.
- Conduct admissions assessments to determine patient needs, and create individualized plans of care based on physical, psychosocial, and safety concerns.
- ECG Interpretation of rate, rhythms and intervals in telemetry level of care patients.

Kindred Hospital - Fort Lauderdale, FL

Registered Nurse | February 2021- May 2021

- Providing nursing care to geriatric patients on a Medical-Surgical Sub-Acute Unit.
- Delivered high quality patient care to nephrology, cardiology, and neurology patients.
- Collaborate with interdisciplinary healthcare teams composed of physicians, therapists, and social workers to develop effective nursing treatment plans to achieve best patient outcomes.

Mount Sinai Medical Center - Miami Beach, FL

Registered Nurse | October 2019- January 2021

- Providing nursing care to adult patients on a Telemetry and Medical-Surgical Unit.

- Perform initial patient assessments and work with physicians to plan, implement, and evaluate plans of care for patients.
- Educate patients and caregivers on diagnosis, treatment options, and disease process and self-management.
- Monitor patients and actualize nursing interventions to expedite healing and recovery after surgery.
- Provide comprehensive instruction on discharge plans to sustain continuity of care upon discharge and drive recovery goals.

Integrity Health Services- Sunrise, FL

School Nurse | August 2018- October 2019

- Autonomously maintain a safe, secure, and healthy patient environment by adhering to nursing best practices and treatment plan instructions when administering medications and treatments to patients with diabetes, ADHD, asthma, epilepsy and other chronic conditions.
- Provide high quality care in performing vitals/glucose testing, carbohydrate counting, and serum glucose correction dosage calculations for diabetic patients as well as drawing and administering injections/insulin for the adolescent patient.
- Educate and manage patients and cases while collaborating with other healthcare providers such as NP or MD.

EDUCATION

October 2020

Keiser University, Ft. Lauderdale - *Bachelor of Science in Nursing*

Active member of Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society

February 2016

Dade Medical College, Miami FL - *Associate of Science in Nursing*

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

- | | |
|--|----------------------------|
| ▪ State of Florida Department of Health Nursing License | No. RN94817204/2023 |
| ▪ Basic Life Support (BLS) by American Heart Association | 08/2022 |
| ▪ Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) by American Heart Association | 08/2022 |